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Subject: Fw: Reminder: Food Resources in New Haven
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 at 4:54:31 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Bloch, Charlene
To: GRECO, ALLISON

From: Alzheimers Disease Research Center <lynne.iannone@yale.edu>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 9:54 AM
To: Bloch, Charlene <charlene.bloch@yale.edu>
Subject: Reminder: Food Resources in New Haven

Newsletter  8

The ADRC would like to share with you information on food resources in the greater New 
Haven area; next week, we will send information on food resources in other areas of 
Connecticut.

https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001YofW2Yda-aFFyfcNlBOFwV_38mbf-zPMTbH0vZzcsCgyIRlWg9ijMUo3OUWd9d-2EGFA4QWlX5ek-fZ-lUfHUxbFgqTQ9extUiIjrWxkzE2wSaC5LDm4KOuK5VompwmGP9Jq_GXsCDdKaKI0MUG2-GohNFqn40mA%26c%3DxKDL0glZvhDHdS0Sq3YveGcN7Mh0SKW0cs1xjkH6Y7-NSQOE9pEbCw%3D%3D%26ch%3DA76ZT0FCLQQeJYQaklb6SPdsscDmUBq8D2ZHgQMtApN6J2UEhSDazA%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Caa322dc8ebc04dc6442b08d806d290df%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266848727566511&sdata=ng9hw4hqUY%2F1XNVpv4T57w7ZibDUUlcRfGAok2jJ%2BLc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001YofW2Yda-aFFyfcNlBOFwV_38mbf-zPMTbH0vZzcsCgyIRlWg9ijMUo3OUWd9d-2EGFA4QWlX5ek-fZ-lUfHUxbFgqTQ9extUiIjrWxkzE2wSaC5LDm4KOuK5VompwmGP9Jq_GXsCDdKaKI0MUG2-GohNFqn40mA%26c%3DxKDL0glZvhDHdS0Sq3YveGcN7Mh0SKW0cs1xjkH6Y7-NSQOE9pEbCw%3D%3D%26ch%3DA76ZT0FCLQQeJYQaklb6SPdsscDmUBq8D2ZHgQMtApN6J2UEhSDazA%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Caa322dc8ebc04dc6442b08d806d290df%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266848727566511&sdata=ng9hw4hqUY%2F1XNVpv4T57w7ZibDUUlcRfGAok2jJ%2BLc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001YofW2Yda-aFFyfcNlBOFwV_38mbf-zPMTbH0vZzcsCgyIRlWg9ijManzRZy0fhF0RnqfU3XFEaaSwrSEgCYqf6_f4wFVs6id7QtzjFB4dgxsg8SdqpeIsQjhoxotKc1ex7zDPFQOzL8jzT02RoDxKAHTSQ3esiPyT6zFhZNHlYM%3D%26c%3DxKDL0glZvhDHdS0Sq3YveGcN7Mh0SKW0cs1xjkH6Y7-NSQOE9pEbCw%3D%3D%26ch%3DA76ZT0FCLQQeJYQaklb6SPdsscDmUBq8D2ZHgQMtApN6J2UEhSDazA%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Caa322dc8ebc04dc6442b08d806d290df%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266848727576500&sdata=MnSOuBLTXNIAPXXR7%2FCLGUK8rdxFTDgIjE%2B%2FNLgp9f0%3D&reserved=0
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Food Resources in New Haven
There are several resources listed below that provide access to food in
New Haven

Coordinated Food Assistance Network (CFAN)

CFAN has established a COVID-19 emergency food delivery program for
homebound citizens. CFAN represents food assistance programs (pantries and
soup kitchens) and community partners from the New Haven area. To sign up
or to get more information, please call or text the Pantry to Pantry (P2P) hotline
number at (888) 910-2960. Click this link for more information about
Coordinated Food Assistance Network (CFAN)

Seniors who are New Haven residents can receive food pantry and meal
deliveries through the City of New Haven Elderly Services Department. Call
(203) 946-8550 for further information.
Food Resources & Interactive Map
CFAN and the City of New Haven compiled and launched a comprehensive list
of free food resources. The resources are listed in English and Spanish. No
proof of income or residency status is required to access food. The list includes
information on meal programs for seniors and other benefits.
Site: https://bit.ly/nhvfood
Locate the nearest food distribution site using the interactive
map: Map: https://bit.ly/nhvfoodcovidmap

CTCORE
If you are, or someone you know is, not comfortable or familiar with engaging
through any of the resources listed, there are several grassroots-led aid efforts
happening in New Haven. Learn more about CTCORE at https://www.ctcore-
organizenow.org/mutualaid

Recursos Alimenticios en New Haven

A continuación, tenemos varios recursos destinados como puntos de
acceso a comida:

Coordinated Food Assistance Network (CFAN)
CFAN ha establecido un programa de emergencia para COVID-19 destinado a
la entrega de comida para ciudadanos confinados en sus casas. CFAN
representa programas de asistencia de comida (despensas y comedores de
beneficencia) y otros socios de la comunidad de New Haven. Para registrarte
o para recibir más información por favor llamar o mandar un texto a la línea
directa de Despensa a Despensa (P2P) marcando (888) 910-2960. Haga clic
en el enlace siguiente para más información sobre CFAN.

Personas mayores de edad quienes son residentes de la cuidad de New
Haven pueden recibir entregas de comida a través del Departamento de

https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001YofW2Yda-aFFyfcNlBOFwV_38mbf-zPMTbH0vZzcsCgyIRlWg9ijMYEo0v1QTFIwxcijykaCdS7tbv1aEdnJZcQDvYxyaozji_bDtU_jQWD5rx1EIOfjFgs4zv-wdwykF5rGD61RkOwZYDl3zjK6aA%3D%3D%26c%3DxKDL0glZvhDHdS0Sq3YveGcN7Mh0SKW0cs1xjkH6Y7-NSQOE9pEbCw%3D%3D%26ch%3DA76ZT0FCLQQeJYQaklb6SPdsscDmUBq8D2ZHgQMtApN6J2UEhSDazA%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Caa322dc8ebc04dc6442b08d806d290df%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266848727586491&sdata=lZO031hSHnmFdGT34Lzgh3jlerNdKQush2ivUdp4920%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001YofW2Yda-aFFyfcNlBOFwV_38mbf-zPMTbH0vZzcsCgyIRlWg9ijMYEo0v1QTFIwboS8qC_6m_zd9q9lmc0mny268otrIiR7c2m9Clr-jZrdgfoyr8hkpwr4EbaG4q4sgzyr_lD9KZU%3D%26c%3DxKDL0glZvhDHdS0Sq3YveGcN7Mh0SKW0cs1xjkH6Y7-NSQOE9pEbCw%3D%3D%26ch%3DA76ZT0FCLQQeJYQaklb6SPdsscDmUBq8D2ZHgQMtApN6J2UEhSDazA%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Caa322dc8ebc04dc6442b08d806d290df%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266848727586491&sdata=bpx06Zmaerc%2BjlZjVrS6zfGIGOSQF618BwowDoDCaAE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001YofW2Yda-aFFyfcNlBOFwV_38mbf-zPMTbH0vZzcsCgyIRlWg9ijMYEo0v1QTFIwPuhC9JGM2KCSz5-lewMTlAYK-NW1JH4jLWMqx8BfUdtgevjhEvg7G7K6-LaMRl9G7TX_GIT08Tdzd5CRoQ4eAOVGO8QIGqPI781V4GaUMSWOUxDseBKcI3bBVYcNqbtdLEm_8aRpHkXNd_7byxDlB2MBoQ9cB3iW3piN8fnQ3z62namVfWWGn1d9AHa0j8yujpyf2_QozaNFcFsyM7CcYftMZFt9s6Ry5nnCCu6WbT2QwOai9fLhrEHPeomzff3jsP-jMOvstNwCuWW9pCZ0KATWQ9Yh7uunzUZG59rxcVdwio61KGqDrosLKHuTXVxxW9UUD7AHnbm7__nd8OknF49W5Jz8idh3-oJNQ8JOmGfX7aqn4tvc9lhize77UxY85IbYp8C7IQcLIyrYGiL9GxFVWbhRV0qRXl2gBAuL8tx19YQ0K809h1geE9ElIeJ85TzbluAchFdzvrAC07hFOlBsS87BehC59xSwqk0pewF-f46UcganSw%3D%3D%26c%3DxKDL0glZvhDHdS0Sq3YveGcN7Mh0SKW0cs1xjkH6Y7-NSQOE9pEbCw%3D%3D%26ch%3DA76ZT0FCLQQeJYQaklb6SPdsscDmUBq8D2ZHgQMtApN6J2UEhSDazA%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Caa322dc8ebc04dc6442b08d806d290df%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266848727596492&sdata=nyZyVx3rsKoR1deb4ANmYLEM9YNQBnUZmrigOyAKMKM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001YofW2Yda-aFFyfcNlBOFwV_38mbf-zPMTbH0vZzcsCgyIRlWg9ijMYEo0v1QTFIwrjq17E9LAC8S2WoUY5Nm5hUH3X72WBfn1E_0dXj07DuvYm7h7cHr9gdS_Tzd4e1_vTKTmMZUa4YMccybkwzE38l4vLuImq7VV7Yux_xufTs%3D%26c%3DxKDL0glZvhDHdS0Sq3YveGcN7Mh0SKW0cs1xjkH6Y7-NSQOE9pEbCw%3D%3D%26ch%3DA76ZT0FCLQQeJYQaklb6SPdsscDmUBq8D2ZHgQMtApN6J2UEhSDazA%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Caa322dc8ebc04dc6442b08d806d290df%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266848727596492&sdata=pfr8meKHJWbYag4ruifNJu5jpE9jBrIaeHhO65ydxys%3D&reserved=0
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Haven pueden recibir entregas de comida a través del Departamento de
Servicios para Mayores de Edad de New Haven. Llama al (203) 946-8550
para más información.

Recursos de Comida y Mapa Interactivo
CFAN y la ciudad de New Haven han recompilado y lanzado una lista de
recursos para comida gratis. Los recursos están en inglés y español. No se
necesita prueba de ingresos o residencia para tener acceso a estos servicios
de comida. La lista incluye información para programas de comida para
mayores de edad y otros beneficios.

Página Web: https://bit.ly/nhvfood   
Localiza el punto de distribución de comida más cercano a usted usando este
mapa interactivo:
Mapa: https://bit.ly/nhvfoodcovidmap 

CTCORE
Si usted, o alguien que conoces, no está cómodo usando los recursos de la
lista anterior, hay varios esfuerzos de ayuda local en New Haven. Para
aprender más sobre CTCORE, visite la página web: https://www.ctcore-
organizenow.org/mutualaid

Thank for your interest in the Yale ADRC. For more information on our studies or to
participate in studies please call or visit our website.

203-764-8100

http://medicine.yale.edu/adrc/

Website  Cores  Education  Faculty  Publications  Events & Seminars

applewebdata://AECA59E9-685D-4EA6-953B-82B1AA250758#
applewebdata://AECA59E9-685D-4EA6-953B-82B1AA250758#
applewebdata://AECA59E9-685D-4EA6-953B-82B1AA250758#
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001YofW2Yda-aFFyfcNlBOFwV_38mbf-zPMTbH0vZzcsCgyIRlWg9ijMUo3OUWd9d-2EGFA4QWlX5ek-fZ-lUfHUxbFgqTQ9extUiIjrWxkzE2wSaC5LDm4KOuK5VompwmGP9Jq_GXsCDdKaKI0MUG2-GohNFqn40mA%26c%3DxKDL0glZvhDHdS0Sq3YveGcN7Mh0SKW0cs1xjkH6Y7-NSQOE9pEbCw%3D%3D%26ch%3DA76ZT0FCLQQeJYQaklb6SPdsscDmUBq8D2ZHgQMtApN6J2UEhSDazA%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Caa322dc8ebc04dc6442b08d806d290df%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266848727606479&sdata=euFF3fet9a95RHCTwuP%2BLGg%2Bjfhz8BRfZ5S7yQ81qaQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001YofW2Yda-aFFyfcNlBOFwV_38mbf-zPMTbH0vZzcsCgyIRlWg9ijMUo3OUWd9d-2gKioZrqzdn6R3JobyncJwMVRGsVHS9j6Fkax-gWOgFNyZYILeJYx1q4QH7ajWnJqYYgy-miQ4AQK5XjjvaM4DUptpkdg5Mk9OHb8fIKqsi0%3D%26c%3DxKDL0glZvhDHdS0Sq3YveGcN7Mh0SKW0cs1xjkH6Y7-NSQOE9pEbCw%3D%3D%26ch%3DA76ZT0FCLQQeJYQaklb6SPdsscDmUBq8D2ZHgQMtApN6J2UEhSDazA%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Caa322dc8ebc04dc6442b08d806d290df%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266848727606479&sdata=yKBM%2F0XKfPVn3J4oHsFcvs5h4DAjMp%2BaP7uLBUHkRoU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001YofW2Yda-aFFyfcNlBOFwV_38mbf-zPMTbH0vZzcsCgyIRlWg9ijMUo3OUWd9d-2B48J4aDbfo9McwMqnbPF0RyM0CQZYTtcWpuySuNX3W8MJc_AynF9-bwN_heO3_2zR3MvBjRktjZ70XPJIqEnswYyW3n-qORxBP0M1T9jsDIns3kKyACt50eti-LpDLGM%26c%3DxKDL0glZvhDHdS0Sq3YveGcN7Mh0SKW0cs1xjkH6Y7-NSQOE9pEbCw%3D%3D%26ch%3DA76ZT0FCLQQeJYQaklb6SPdsscDmUBq8D2ZHgQMtApN6J2UEhSDazA%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Caa322dc8ebc04dc6442b08d806d290df%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266848727616478&sdata=l0DG5yk5Ycbe01rLmhHxipXwNdE1uvFSXTcT7LvO0UQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001YofW2Yda-aFFyfcNlBOFwV_38mbf-zPMTbH0vZzcsCgyIRlWg9ijMUo3OUWd9d-2tTYDgWiJNpXaDgh_dxRRor0MpNxqk08pkwZnwgDh_NUGh0qR9aO4RYU0M4cu6aMmtp1ucTLuc1FbqL5-QN1iA1IQomGzaRTWSgqB-1j1fII%3D%26c%3DxKDL0glZvhDHdS0Sq3YveGcN7Mh0SKW0cs1xjkH6Y7-NSQOE9pEbCw%3D%3D%26ch%3DA76ZT0FCLQQeJYQaklb6SPdsscDmUBq8D2ZHgQMtApN6J2UEhSDazA%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Caa322dc8ebc04dc6442b08d806d290df%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266848727626467&sdata=%2FqtQrR28PHUbn5aN3klRQrmhRTO09TYg7%2FCyUiDPAr4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001YofW2Yda-aFFyfcNlBOFwV_38mbf-zPMTbH0vZzcsCgyIRlWg9ijMUo3OUWd9d-2-dpw4wXpYycAVkLwAueqFqnWBWS91hP4Hk7CKRnm_nxBcMnXkxZCUq1rrACkTscU4xexG6InFjlCx_2Di19pl6oMUf_56zE2Oo47hdb0AJmjaUPKqL_kwg%3D%3D%26c%3DxKDL0glZvhDHdS0Sq3YveGcN7Mh0SKW0cs1xjkH6Y7-NSQOE9pEbCw%3D%3D%26ch%3DA76ZT0FCLQQeJYQaklb6SPdsscDmUBq8D2ZHgQMtApN6J2UEhSDazA%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Caa322dc8ebc04dc6442b08d806d290df%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266848727626467&sdata=kT30lARUxpt7TOO1bB1n6tb1tmhEtgtiqrjlErKhPcw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001YofW2Yda-aFFyfcNlBOFwV_38mbf-zPMTbH0vZzcsCgyIRlWg9ijMUo3OUWd9d-2xCrE_5jud91ygVss2zD4dQvvYXxF9_-kr4zOpVCryEy5RO7VyZlAWCtsosUAipvRFO6as1ID2Uq_qUMcuYQtAMLImqYPzOLxIckOKn9TjpQ%3D%26c%3DxKDL0glZvhDHdS0Sq3YveGcN7Mh0SKW0cs1xjkH6Y7-NSQOE9pEbCw%3D%3D%26ch%3DA76ZT0FCLQQeJYQaklb6SPdsscDmUBq8D2ZHgQMtApN6J2UEhSDazA%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Caa322dc8ebc04dc6442b08d806d290df%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266848727636467&sdata=EacZAALNcKsAxUOatUMlPCwQCesz1mbbUZ0AH%2Be50rI%3D&reserved=0
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